

## Tooele County LEPC



**Date:** April 25, 2018 **Time:** 1330 Hours

**Location:** Emergency Operations Center (EOC)

Address: 15 East 100 South

**Attendees:** Sharleen Manzione, Roger Francom, Glenn Reinicke, Wade Francis, Mark Crane, Jess Monsen, Bryan Slade, Charlie Beisel, Steve Griffith, Herman Herrera, Eric Grange, Kyle Nelson, Joe Carnell, Joe Hatch,

Travis Tanner, Kara Mae, Beckie Boekweg, Bucky Whitehouse

Excused: Randy Willden, Regina Nelson

## Minutes 4-25-18

- 1. Call to Order (13:30)
- 2. Welcome/Introductions
  - a. Visitors / New Members
  - b. Approve March Minutes
    - i. Herman Herrera made motion to approve March minutes. Seconded by Jess Monsen. All in favor.
- 3. Sign Roll / Update Rosters
- 4. Reports/Action- Local Incident Briefs
  - a. None to report.
- 5. Presentation –Rocky Mountain Power Travis Tanner
  - a. We would like to have membership from the LEPC give updates or presentations on their businesses. Please let Bucky know if you would like to present.
- 6. Update EOC/911 Dispatch Center -Building Construction Update
  - a. EOC received a new UPS for the building. A new shed was built to house the unit. The EOC ran on generator power for 2 weeks during the project.
- 7. Update Tooele Responds Presentation to Tooele Chamber of Commerce
  - a. Bucky did a presentation for the Tooele Chamber Luncheon on the new Volunteer Coordination, Donations Management, and Finance (501C3) Organization group Tooele Responds. If your business is interested in participating or having the presentation please let Bucky know.
- 8. Review of Events
  - a. Great Utah Shakeout Activities 4/19/2018
- 9. Wireless Emergency Alerts (WEA) summary of test conducted
  - a. Emergency Management will conduct a test of the WEA system once a month. Expect to see more tests to your phone.
  - b. EM will also be testing the Alertsense system with the LEPC once a month.
- 10. Emergency Drought Declaration for Tooele County -

a. Tooele County will complete an Emergency Drought declaration during May. It opens up the opportunity for emergency events to be escalated to the State level quickly. Farmers can file for assistance due to the declaration.

## 11. State Reports:

- a. DEM Liaison Tara Behunin
  - i. Conferences and Workshops
  - ii. May 10, Community Rating System Workshop, Salt Lake City, Register here
  - iii. May 22-23, Governor's Public Safety Summit, St. George, Register here
  - iv. June 27, National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) Processes of the Letter of Map Amendment (LOMA) and the Letter of Map Revision (LOMR) Workshop, SLC, <u>Register</u> here
  - v. July 19, Basic NFIP Training Workshop, Register here
  - vi. September 12, Region VIII Infrastructure Resilience Conference, Salt Lake City, Register here
  - vii. **LEPC Items**
  - viii. June 19, SERC (State Emergency Response Commission) 1:00 pm, Utah State Capitol, East Senate Building/Copper Room
    - ix. Utah State Public Lab can give a 45 min presentation on how to respond to bioterrorism events (contact Nancy Arbon <a href="mailto:narbon@utah.gov">narbon@utah.gov</a>)
- b. State Fire Marshal Liaison Wade Francis
  - i. They are working on bringing in a lot of training opportunities. There will be a hazmat class in Herriman soon. Incident Response to terrorist bombings will be held in Utah in Sept. www.utahhazmat.eventbrite.com will take you to the State Fire Marshal's Office and link you to the training opportunities.

## 12. Training Opportunities

- a. Whole Community Engagement in LEPC's May 17th in Spanish Fork
- b. Utah Public Safety Summit May 22 and 23 in St. George
- 13. Check www.tcem.org www.tooelelepc.org www.DEM.Utah.Gov and UTRAIN
- 14. Upcoming Events/Exercises –
- 15. Reports/Action Old Business
- 16. Roundtable
  - a. Glenn Reinicke- MWMC- they did a drill for the Shakeout. It went well. They used local radios, tested Alertsense and had a liaison in the EOC.
  - b. Joe Carnell- EMS- GPS quickest route programming- County is working on getting that set up. It will provide them a way to respond quicker. Still working on troubleshooting. Stop the Bleed campaign might be a good tie in to keep the AED registry updated in dispatch. That paperwork will be added into business licenses. The form will be attached to the minutes.
  - c. Steve Griffith- TEAD- the conducted an exercise. He attended the Alert 2 training. That is the program where they send EMT's in with officers when needed.
  - d. Kara Mae-TCDH- They performed a reunification drill at North Lake Elem for the Shakeout. It went well. They are doing a law enforcement training with virtual reality for school shootings. They are making sure they have multiple ways to get into buildings for first responders.

- e. Bryan Slade- TCHD- Household hazardous waste day May 5<sup>th</sup> at Clean Harbors Bldg. go to http://tooelehealth.org/clean-house-household-hazardous-waste/
- 17. Next Meeting Proposed May 30th, 2018
- 18. Adjourn